CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #14-0367
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Lee R. Feldman, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: April 1, 2014
TITLE: Motion to approve purchase agreement for nine outdoor exercise

equipment stations, shade structure and surfacing — Clay County Contract
13/14-8 - $72,998.86

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve the agreement, in substantially
the form attached, for the purchase and installation of nine outdoor exercise equipment
stations along with associated shade structure and surfacing for Hortt Park from Rep
Services, Inc. in the amount of $72,998.86 in accordance with Clay County Contract
13/14-8.

Background
At its June 4, 2013 Regular Meeting (CAM-13-0756, M-10) the Commission approved a

grant agreement with Broward County, Land Stewardship Program, Parks for People
Grant, Hortt Park.

Pursuant to Section 2-181(7) of the Code of Ordinances, this purchase will be made in
accordance with Clay County Contract 13/14-8 from Rep Services, Inc. in the amount of
$72,998.86, whereby such contract or formal bid followed formal bid procedures of
sealed written bids, public opening and legal advertising.

4/1/14 Page 1 of 2
14-0367



Resource Impact
There will be a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $72,998.86

| Funds available as of March 11, 2014

OBJECT
CODE/
SUB-
ACCOUNT INDEX NAME OBJECT AMENDED BUDGET AVAILABLE BALANCE
NUMBER (PROGRAM) NAME (Object Code) (Object Code) PURCHASE AMOUNT
Capital
129-P11418.129A- Outlay/
6599 Hortt Park 2013 Construction $75,000 $75,000 $72,998.86
PURCHASE TOTAL » $ 72,998.86

Strategic Connections:
This item is a Press Play Fort Lauderdale Strategic Plan 2018 initiative, included within
the Internal Support Cylinder of Excellence, specifically advancing:
e Goal 12: Be a leading government organization, managing resources wisely and
sustainably.
e Objective 1: Ensure sound fiscal management.

This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale Vision Plan 2035: We Are United.

Attachment
Exhibit 1 — Agreement

Prepared by:  AnnDebra Diaz, Procurement Specialist Il
Elizabeth Cohen, Administrative Assistant |

Department Director: Phil Thornburg, Parks and Recreation
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